
.

'

+,.
.

METROPOLITAN EDISON CO M P A N Y sam,a, ,, o, cema eaa.c vi. . . , co,m,3,em

Subject Radio Repeater Station Location TMI

To Carl Plumley - NRC
9

This will confirm various telecons today involving ourselves
and John Collins.

I have arranged with Mr. E. H. Elliehousen, Met Ed's Lebanon
Division Manager to accomplish transfer of NRC's repeater station
from the present trailer located adjacent to the TMI Observation
Center to the Observation Center itself. Mr. Elliehousen under-
stands the necessity to complete this before 1/31/80. I have re-
peated to Mr. Elliehousen my suggestion to you that a functional
test be accomplished to confitTn satisfactory operation prior to
permanent attachraent of the antenna in its new location.

Mr. Neil F. Light will be contacting you directly to make
specific arrangements.
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J. L. (. Bachofel , Jb.
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cc: 'J?T.NCollins>
E. H. Elliehousen

'N. F. Light
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